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Committee in the above-captioned case, in which the Court granted certiorari on June 10, 2019.

After conferring with counsel for respondent, we jointly propose the following
briefing schedule:

Petitioner’s brief and the joint appendix will be due on August 21, 2019.

Respondent’s brief will be due on October 21, 2019.

The schedule represents mutually agreed upon extensions for both sides, which
are necessary due to the heavy press of business for both counsel.
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Thank you very much for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

M@Ujﬁ

Donald B. Verrilli, Jr.
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